LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 81ST LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

M ar ch 23, 2009
TO: Honorable Rob Eisder, Chair, House Committee on Public Education
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HIR77 by Howard, Donna (Proposing a constitutional amendment to create the Permanent
School Fund Management Council to assume the duty of the State Board of Education to
manage the permanent school fund.), AsIntroduced

No fiscal implication to the Stateis anticipated, other than the cost of publication.

The cost to the state for publication of the resolution is $90,882.

The Joint Resolution would amend the Texas Consitution to establish that the Permanent School Fund
Management Council would manage the Permanent School Fund.

L ocal Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies. 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts, 305 General Land Office and Veterans' Land
Board, 308 State Auditor's Office, 701 Central Education Agency

L BB Staff: JOB, JSp, JGM, JSc
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